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BINH THANO IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
334A Phan Wan Tri, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh Ciny

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 3

For the fiscal vear 2023, ended as at 31/12/2025

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As at September 340, 2025

Unie WD

010172025

ABSETS Code. Note 302025
A- SHORT-TERKM ASSETS 10 3.126.722.009.991
1.  Cashand cash eguivalents 110 37R320.593.523
1. {ash 111 Wil 145707861667
2, Cash equivalents 112 V. 232.612.731.856
TI.  Short-term investments 120 466.087.878.244
1. Held-for-trading securities 121 V.2 64.037.991.077
2. Provisions for held-for-trading securities 122 A2 (531 404.516.177)
3. Held to marurity investments 123 V.2 453,434 403 344
1L, Short-term receivables 130 324.641.568.183
. Shor-term trade receivables 131 V.3 T2.263.341.948
2. Shori-term prepaymenis 1o suppliers 132 V. 1B5 161 406662
3. Bhort-term infra-company receivables 133 -

Construction confract receivables based on agreed

. progress billings 134

3. Short-term loan receivables 135 -
6. Other shori-tenm receivables 136 V.5 67214819573
7. Short-term provisions for doubtfol debts 137 L
8. Asset shortages wailing for solution 138 -
TV. Inventories 140 1.381.036.686.726
1. Inventories 141 .6 1LBR 1036686726
2. Provisions for obsolete inventories 144 V.6 .
¥. Other current assets 150 76.635.283.315
1. Bhori-term prepaid expenses 51 W3 1.543. 086880
2. Walue-added tax deductible 152 T3.542.714.863
3. Tamesand other receivables from the State 133 VoD 1.548.581.572
4. Government bonds mading 154 =
5. Other corrent assels (33 -

2.771.023.4974.593

484,495, 567.200
95 462.567.200
3RO.033.000.000

280.120.276.760
EH03T991.077

(46027 985,577

262,000.271.260

171.717.592.834
T4577.612.647
151041632828

46098347 350

1.647.039.456.155
1647 039456135

87051081044
L7537 829.670
84042600168
LB70.651.80%

-



BINH THANH IMPORT EXFORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
334A Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh Disereict, Ho Chi Minh City
For the fscal year 2025, ended as at 31/12/2025

Consolidated balance sheet {continued)
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ASSETS

LONG-TERM ASSETS

Long-term receivables

Long-term trade receivables

Long-term prepayments o suppliers
Paid-in capital in dependent units
Long-tenmn intra-company receivables
Long-term loan receivables

Other long-term receivables

Long-term provisions for doubtlol debis

Fixed assets
Tangible fixed assets

- Historical costs

- Accurnulared depreciation
Finance leases

- Historical costs

- Accurnularsd depreciation
Intangible fixed assets

- Historical cosls

- Accomulated amortisation

Investment properiics
- Historical costs
- Accwmulated depreciation

Long-term assets in progress
Long-term work in process
Construction in progress

Long-term investments

Investments in subsidianes

Investments in joint ventures and associales

Invesoments in other entities

Provvision for diminution in value of long-term

nvestmenls

Held to maturity investments

. her lang-term assets

Long-term prepaid expenses

Deferred tax assets

Long-term tools, supplies and spare pares
Other long-term assets

Crondwill

TOTAL ASSETS

Code

210
211
212
213
214
215
216
219

Z20
221
222
223
225
225
2268
27
228
229

230
231
232

240
241
2432
250
251
252
233

Mote 300972025

01/01/2025

503.728.272.563

1.924.346.720

\."13 -
250,000,000

V. |.674.346,720
225.397.773.097

Ve 200.216.667.762
V.8 415.236,742.631
Vg (215.020.074.869)
V.o 75.181.105,335
V.9 33.257.571.132
V.9 (8.076.465,757)
65.454.715.668

V.10 65.494.715.665
44.843.313.856

V2 21.843.313.856
23.000,006,000
166.068.123.222

V.7 86.314.526.852
V.19 !

79.753.596.370

491.194.805.079

063 346,720

250.000.000
1.813.346.720

238.075.304.674

2L BRO T4 IR0

A1T7, T 08008
(205.889.367.729)

26,194,562 494
33.257.571.132
{7.063.008.638)

37330657334

37.330:657.354

44.864.281.764
21864281764
25.000.000.000

168.861.214.587
T6.921.977.523

01.939.236.664

3630450282554

3262 218.779.672




BINH THANH IMPORT EXTORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

334A Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City

For the fizcal vear 2023, ended as at 3171242023
Consolidated balance sheet {continoed)

LIABTLITIES AND OWNERS' EQUITY

- LIABILITIES

L. Short-term labilities
1 Short-term trade payables
2, Bhort-tenn prepayvimaents from cusiomerns
3. Etatotory oblipations
4. Payables lo emplovees
5. Short-term accrued expenses
&, Bhort-torm intra-company payables
Construction contract payables based on agreed
progress billings
£.  Shori-term unearned revenues
Crther short-tenn payables
10. Shori-lerm loans and fnance lease
11, Short-term prosvisions
12. Bonus and wellzre fund
13. Price stabilization fund
4. Govemment bonds trading

TI. TLong-term liabilities
Long-tenm trade payables
2. Long-term prepayments from customers
3, Long-tenm acerued expenses
Inira-company payables in relation to capital of
dependent units
Long-term intra-company payables

Long-tenm uneamed revenuess

Long-term loans and finance lease
Comverthle bonds
10, Preference shares
11, Deferred tax liabilities
12, Long-torm provisions
13, Scienctific and techrelogical developmert fund

3
&
7. Other long-term pavables
8
9

310
3l
312
313
314
3135
36

317

318
e
320
321
322
323
324

330
331
332
333

334

335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343

Mote

Vol
V.12
R

V.14

V.15
V.16
VT

V.LEB

V.la
V.17

V.3

30/09/2025

01/01/2025

1190, 880.558.60%

STHOT7E. 100219
100152325635
50401379122
0234 362587
18.347.115.954
227349288

B4TTA. 230540
306,834 482 259
45846813

620.802.458.390

2.430.740.670
GI8.323:455365

TUL.394.169.577

432002612113
241.503.072.856
32.736.698.351
[2.784.930.465
22684586578
3ASTTIRTIG

300.000.000
41.9099, 758,321
TE.500.000.000

45 846,813

269,381,557 464

2402128310
266951 175799



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCEK COMPANY
3344 Than Van Tri, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh Cicy
For the fiscal vear 2025, ended as at 31/12/2035

Consolidated balanece sheet (continued)

LIABILITTIES AND OWNERS' EQUITY Code  Note 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
- OWNER'S EQUITY 400 2.439.569.723.045 2.560.824.610.005
L Owner's equity 410 2.439.569.723.945 2.560.824.610.095
Contributed chareer capital 411 W.20 1.016.000.660.000 1.016.000.660.000
- Ordinary shares with voting rights 4lla W0 1.0 6000 660,000 1.0 6.000: 660,000
- Preférence sharcs 116 V.20 - -
2. Share premium 412 V.20 47658730315 a7 658 T3S
3. Converlible bond options 413
4, (her owners' capital 414 = =
5, Treasury shares 41= V.20 (50.342.231.277) (41.471.761.277)
6. Asset revaluation reserve 416 - -
7. Foreign exchange differences reserve 417 - -
8. Development and investment funds 418 .20 21.741.848.600 25.505.108.600
B, Enterprise rearganization support fund 419 = -
10, Other funds belonping to owners” cquity 20 .20 | 7.272 044 143332 833
11, Undistribuled earnings 421 V.20 721.931.811.669 B2R.07T.673.068
- Undistributed eamings by the end of prior year 421a Y20 B21.630.393.568 RO1.891 748162
- Undistributed earnings of current year 421 ¥.20 [49.678.581,899) 26,185.924.004
12, Capital expenditure funds 422 -
13 Non-contrelling interests 429 L20 B2.541.632:504 84.010.866.536
TI. Fonding sources and otheér funds 430 - -
L. Eubsidised fund 431 = .
2. Funds for fixed asset in use 432 - -
TONG CONG NGUON YON 440 3030.450.282.554 3.262,218.779.072

2 Prepared, October 29, 2025

e , : J/
"t AT AL P

I =y =
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Nagwyen Thi Minh Hiev

Chief Accountant

Le Hung
BOD's Chairman

Duong Ngoe Hai
Preparer



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3344 Phan ¥an Tri, Binh Thanh Tistrict, Ho Chi Minh City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCTAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 3

For the lscal year 2025, ended as at 31/12/2023

ITEM

1. Revenues frosn sales and services rendered

2.  TNevenoe deductions

3. Mot revennes from sales and services rendered

4. Costs of goods sold and services rendered

&, Gross profit from sales and services rendered

6.  Finance income

7. Finance expenses
- Ity which; Interest expenses

8. Prolil or loss in associates

¥, Selling expoenses

10,  General and administrutive expenses
11. Operating profir

12. Other income

13, Other cxpenses

14. Oiher loss

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
QUARTER 3 2025

Code

1

12

10

11

24

21

6

30

3

40

Mute

¥I.1

Y12

V1.3

Y14

Y15

V1.6

Y16

QUARTER 3 2025

Currenl year

Previous year

Current year

Llnit: VML

Accnmulated from the beginning of year

Previous year

198.146.057.575

198.146.057.575
181.068.539.213
17.077.518.362
5.751.153.886

F327.913.034
6394252985

1.589.026.682
45.672.902.759
(3L.761.170.227)
3235080313
3.222.862.401

12.217.912

152.387.133.071
152,587,153.072
121.453.250.780
31.133.902.292
21.76H.485.233

T.971.326.720
329218 608

1.5846.656.003
3RA16.042.929
4068, 731873
3.256.417.894
2:.102.948.401

1.093.469.493

453.100.415.631

453100415631
401.970. 142,553
51.130.273.048
Jo. 543 235,770

33.361.788.100
13,764.432,693

(20.967.908)
3,784.346,155
132.655.590.952

(82.149.224.297)
4.970.316.992
18.638.922.929

(13.668.603.937T)

519.716.499,397
560,256,335
519.156.213.062
41%.731.887.976
99.424.325.086
Sh259.130.921

29.313.657.122
2084 348.8806

(25.434.179)
4.389.745.037
119,620.218.763

(3.665.599.094)
35,408.535.924
7.084.021.025

28,324.514.899



BINIT TITANII IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3344 Phan Wan Tri, Binh Thanh [Hsiviet, 1o Chi Minh City

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAT, STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 2

For the fiscal year 2025, ended as ai 31/12/20235

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
QUARTER 3 2025

TTEM

15. Acenunting profit before tax

16, Current corporate income tax expenses
17, Deferred tax expenses

18. WNet profit after tax

18.1 - Parenl compiny
18.2 - Non-controlling interests

19, Basic carnings per share

20.  Driluted earnings per share

pv=

g

_'_'_'_'_,_,-"'-Fﬂ-

Duonyg Magoc Hai
Freparer

Code

51

52

60

il
G2

0

Tl

MNofe

VL8

V1.8

VL9

g
Mguyen Th

QUARTER 3 2025

Ulnit: VN3

Accumulated from the beginning of year

Current year Previous year Current year Previous year
{31.748.952.315) 6.062.201.360 (95.817.830.234) 24.058.915.805
1.245.623.236 179,143,143 6.734.929.487 11.352.928.660
[(32.994.575.551) 2.333.058.223 (102.552.760.121) 13.305.987.139
(32.335.610.556) 2961.041.712 [TO0.183.526.159) 11.797.328, 144
(058.064.095) (627 QB3 459) (2.360.233.963) 1508658005
(327) 4 (L015) 174
(327} 4 (1.015) 174

s

i Wlinh Hien
Chief Aceountant

" Pregiated ‘Qctober 29, 2025

&

Le Huny
BOD's Chairman



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phan Yan Tri, Binh Thanh District, Mo Chi Minh City

CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER. 3
For the fiscal year 2025, ended a3 8t 3171272025

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
{Indirect method)
QUARTER 3 2025
Tinit; WD

ITEM

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit/{loss) hefore tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization of fixed assets and
investment praperties (including poedwill samoertzation)
Provisians

TForgtgn exchange (gains)Josses ansing from revaluation
of monetany accounts

(Profitsklosses from investing activities

[ntersst expenses

Oither adjusiments

Operating profit{loss) before changes

in working capital

{Increase)/decrease in receivables

(Increase)/decrease in inventories

ncreaseddecrease) in payahles (other than interest pavalle,
corporate income tax pavable)

(Inerease)/decnense in prepaid cxpenses
{Increase)/decrease in held-for-trading securities
[nterest paid

Corporate incomne tax paid

Other cash inflows from operating activities

Other cash ouflows from operating activities

Mer cagh flows fromAused in) operating activitics
Cash flows trom Investing activities

Purchasge and construction of fixed assels and
other long-tenn sssets

Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets and

other long-tenm assels

Lodns to other entities and payments for purchase
of debt insmmunenes of other entitizs

Callections [rom barrpwers and proceeds Trom
sale of debt instruments of other entilies
Pavments for investments in other entitics
Procesds from sale of investments in other entitizg
Imterest and dividends received

Net cash flows from investing activities

Code

0

0z

04
5
(16
o7

08
0g
16

11

12
13

L5
16
17

MNuote

WA

V.2 V.6
V14

VI3

VA VA VS VD
V.6
V.11 V12 Vi
V15 Wis; VI8
N3

V.2

V.13

WoE WD WD

V.2

V14

Current vear

Accumulated from the beginning of year

Previpus year

(95.317.830.234)

174165902279

5357 408 508

(27 .867.675.860)
13,764 432,003

(87.106.675.614)
(240206, 724 473)
(250.514.465.732)

124.192:003.035

(B.B16:145,290)

(745254 611}
(13.788.053.167)

[4.364.320.789)

24.658.915.805

21504922803

(1.472.981.523)

17,181 .827.27
(16422 822950
2084 348886

47.584.210.293
149,388 831 547
[158.477.021.514)

(94,032 700.125)

(5.000.0]9.662)

(2.135 A56.697)
(19,480,000 286)

(4. 255.527.167)

(481.349.635.723)

(B8.298.163.607)

{3T.633.369.196)

T.AE1 RAG.025

246.344 132084

B QOO0

14.763.532.478

(6.211.801.783)

976,771,547

(370,007 883000

258000000000

15.919.003.863

{192.532.002,779)

{101.317.909.373)




BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
324A Phan Ven Ty, Binh Thanh Distoct, Ho Chi Minh City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 3
For the fiscal year 2025, ended ag at 3171272025

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Indireet method)
OQUARTER 3 2025
TTEM Code Note
ITI. Cash flows from financing activities
1. Capital eontribution and ssuance of shares 31 .20
2. Repavment of contributed capial and repurchage
of stock fssuwed 32
3. Dwawdown of bormowings 33 VT
4. Repayment of barrowings 34 Vo7
5. Payment of principal of finance lease liahilities 35
B, Dividends paid 36 W20
Net eash Mows From financial sctivities 40
Net cash flows during the fiscal year Si
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of fiscal year 60 Vi
Impact of cxchange rate fluctuation il
Cash and cash equivalents al the end of fiscal year T v

Duong Neac Hai
Preparer

Current year

Lnit: WM

Accomulated from the beginming of year

Frevious vear

B18.711.828.278
(21005066453

2EET.AS0

(500,000,000
417905 423 344
(180.014.903,456)

S67.706.761.825

3T.471L.407.538

(106 174.973.67T)

(152,144 665.442)

484.495.567.200 564.805.198.523
- 12105072
378.320.593.523 412.672.642.453

[ S

wgg?/W‘Tﬁch
Chief Accountant

-

==Prepared, Oclober 29, 2025

| /11 .-“'{--F-—’_ -

LA RINS Do
N ApARY -

Le Hung
BOD's Chairman



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT FRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMEPANY
334A Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh Dhstnict, Ho Chi Minh City

COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 3

For the fiscal year 2025, ended as at 317122023

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 3 2025

I. The Company:

1. Form of ownership

Previously, Binh Thanh lmport-Exporl Production And Trade Joint Stock Company {Gilimex) was a State-owned
enterprise established in 1982 directly under the People Committee of Ho Chi Minh City. According to Decizion
Mo, 12420007 00-TTe dated 24/11/2000 on implementation of equilizalion issued by Prime Minister, the Comperny
was transfermed to Joint-Stock Company.

The Company's contributed charter capital stated in the ERC: L.01A.0G0.660.000 VXD
Contobuted capital as al September 30, 2025: LOL&000.660,000 ¥XD
The Company's headquarters is located on 3344 Phan Van Tri, Binh Lod Trung Ward, Ho Chi Minh City.

2. Business field:
Mamefacturing, trading,

3. Principal activities:

- Processing and preservalion of aquatic products, details: producrion and processing of aquatic products (nol trading
at the headgquarters);

- Production of other victaals that have not yer been classified, details: produetion and processing of victuals {not
operating at the headguarters):

- Processing and preservation of fruits and vegetables, detals: production and processing of agneoltural and forestry
products (ot operating at the headquarters);

- (mher production ool vel classified, dewails: production and processing of leather zoods, rubber, equipment,
machinery, building materials, raw materials and other products (mot operating at the headquarters), production and
processing of handicrafts and parments (not mechanical processing, waste recycling, electroplating, blzaching,
dyveing, painling, printing and processing of used goods al the beadquarters);

- Other business support sefvice activities have not been classified, details: export of agricultural, forestry and
fishery products, handicrafts, garments, leather goods, tubber, food, equipment, machinery, building materials, maw
materials and other products, lmporl of machinery and equipment, raw materials, supplies, means ol transporl,
consumer goods, clectrical and elecltronie metals, Investment cooperation in (he Selds of lounism, hotels and
restaurants;

- Dither credit extension activities, details: pawn services;

- Other professional, scicotfic and technological activities that have nol yel been classified. delail: commercial
gervices!

- Cotistruction of houses of all types, details: constrnction;

- Speciahzed and detailed design activities, details: intenior decoralion;

- Giround preparation, decails: ground leveling;

- Operating 10 real estate and land use righrs belonging to owners, users or leasing, details: real estate business,

4. Drdinary course of business: 12 months

5. Corporate structure

Number of directly vwned subsidiaries: 14

umber of dirsetly owned subsidiaries consolidated: 14
*urmber of indirectly owned subsidiaries; 4

Number indirectly owned subsidisnes consolidated: 4
Number of associaies and joint ventures: 1

wNurher of associates and joint ventures consolidzted: |



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phan Wan Tn, Binh Thanh Thstoct, Ho Chi Mink City

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 3

For the fiscal year 2023, ended as at 31/12/2025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 3 2025

Lists of subsidiaries consolidated:

- Thanh My Sewing Co., Ltd.
+ Address: Industrial zone - Hae Dach industnial center, Trang Cat Quarter, Tan Thanh Ward, He Chi Minh City,
+ Bconomic interest of parent compary: 100%

F Vorng righls of parent company: 100%

- Gia Dinh Real Estate Company
+ Address: 572 Le Quang Dinh, Hanh Thong Ward 1, Ho Chi Minh City.
+ Beonomic interest of parent company: 100%%
+ Woring tights of parent company: 100%

- GILIMEX-PP] Household Goods Sewing Jeint Stock Company
+ Address: 3344 Phan Van To, Binh Loi Trung Ward, He Chi Minh City.
+ Beonomic interest of parent cornpamy: 99.45%
+ Voting rights of parent company: 99.435%;
- Atlantic Metal Production Trade Joint Stock Company
+ Address: Industrial zene - Hac Dich industrial center, Trang Cal Quarter, Tan Thanh Ward, Ho Chi Minh City.
+ Economic interest of parent company: 99.95%
+ ¥oting rights of parent company: 100%
- Pacific Lighting Equipment Production And Trading Joint Stock Company
+ Address: Industrial zone - Hac Dich indusnial center, Trang Cat Croarter, Tan Thanh Ward, Ho Chi Minh City,
+ Economic interest of parent company: 99.9%;
+ W oting rights of parent company: 99.9%
- Gilimex Logistes Co., Ld.
+ Address: Industrial zone - Hac Dich industrial center, Trang Cat Quarter, Tan Thanh Ward, Ho Chi Minh City,
+ Economic interest of parent company: 100%

+ Voting rights of parent company: 100%

- BT Investment nsfrasmucture Corporation
+ Address: 3344 Phan Van Tri, Binh Lot Trung Ward, Ho Chi Minh City,
— Economic interest of parent company: 100%
= Vorting rights of parent company; 100%

- Luw Cong Hieu Co., Lid.
— Address: Mo, L0AZ An Binh residential ares, Tran Quoc Toan. Quarter |, Tran Bien Ward, Dong Nai Province.

+ EBeonomic interest of parent company: 100%
+ Voting rights of parent company; [O0%,

10



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh Bisericr, Ho Chi Minh Cits

CONSOLIDATEDR FINANCTAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 3

For the fiscal vear 2025, ended ag al 3171272025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 3 2025

- Gilimex Industnal Park Corporation
+ Address: 45 Newyen Hue, Thuan Hoa Ward, Hue City.
+ Economic interest of parent company: 90%
+ Woting rights of parent company: 90%

- Hunyg Khang Beal Bstale Corporution
+ Address: 3344 Phan Van T, Binh Lot Trung Ward, Ho Chi Minh City.
+ Economic interest of parent company: 99.998%
+ Voting rights of parent company: 99.998%

- Iehiban Star Joint Stock Company
— Address: Mo, 03 Huo Nghi Boulevard, VSIP industnal zone, Binh Hos Ward, Ho Chi Minh City.
— Eeonomic interest of parent company: 95.99%
—Voting rights of parent cotnpany: 99.99%,

- Dong MNai Gilimex One Member Company Limited
+ Address: 111 A, Hamlet 2A, Xuan Bac Communeg, Dong Nai Province,
+ Beonomic intersst of parent company: 100%
+ Voting rights of parent company: 100%;

- Long Ehanh Gilimex Joint Stock Company
+ Address: Group 11, Hamlet 4, An Vien Commune, Dong Mai Provinee.
+ Boonomic miterest of parent company: 99.97%
+ Voting rights of parent company: 99.97%,

- Gilimex Vinh Long Industeal Park Corporation
+ Address: 53C10 Pham That Buong, Phuee Hau Ward, Vinh Leng Provinee,
+ Economic interes! of parent company: 88.5%
+Woting rights of parent company: 95%,

- Iy Kheng Investment Joinl Stock Company

+ Address: Mo, 5 Hoa Binh sieeet, VSIP Quang Neai urban area, Truong Quang Trong Ward, Quang Ngal
Provinee,

+ Economic interest of parenl compamy: 99,995,

+ Woting nghts of parent company: 92.99%

- Gilimex Bac Giang Industrial Padk Corporation
+ Address: 31 Nguyen Thi Luw, Bae Giang Ward, Bac Ninh Provinee.
+ Economic interest of parent company: 92.638%
= Voting rights of parent company; 92.638%

- Gilimex Quang MNgai Indostral Park Corporalion

i Address: No. 5 Hoa Binh streer, WS1P Quang ™ gai urban aréa, Truong Chaang Trong Ward, Quang Neai
Provines,

+ Beonomic inlerest of parent company: 90%

+ Voting rights of parent company: 90%

11
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 3 2025

- Gilimex Bac WNinh Industrial Park Company Limited
r Address: Urban Area (Group 9 Pho Moi, Thuan Thanh Ward, Bac Ninh Province, Viemam
+ Economic interest of parent company: 20%
+ Voring rights of parent company: 90%

Lists of associates and joint ventures consolidated:

- Hoang An Development and Investment Joint Stock Company
+ Address: e, 2643, Tao Luc 5, VSIP 2 industrial zone, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh Cicy.
+ Beonomie interest of parent company; 33%
+ Voting nights of parent company: 35%:

6. Emploves

The rumber of the Group’s employees as at Septomber 30, 2025 was 1421

IL. Accounting period and accounting corrency

1. Accounting period

The Company's accounting period starts on 1 Janmary and ends on 31 December,

2, Accounling currcncy

The consolidated firancial statements are prepared and presented in Viemam Dong (VNI

III. Accounting standiards and accounting regime
L. Acconnting regime

The Company applizs Enterprise Accounting System asued under Cirenlar no 2002014 TT-BTC dated December
22,2014 by Ministry of Finance as well 28 the ameinded and guidance circulars,

2. Declaration of adherence to Aceounting Standards and Accounting system

The Company applies Vistnamese Accounting Smandards and supplsment documents issued by the Stare.
Consolidated financial statements are preparsd in accordance with regulations of zach standard and supplement
documents az well as with current accounling system.
I¥. Accounting policies
1. Cash and cash equivalents
a. Cash
Cash consisls of; cash on hand, cash in banks and cash in transit.
b. Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term investments for a period not exceeding 3 months thar are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant visk of changes in vale from the date of purchase
to the date of financial statements.

¢. Other curréncies conyversion

Transactions in foreign cumencics must be recorded o onigmal currency and convertod into Vietnam dong.
Ovendrall is recorded as a bank loan.
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BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phan Van Tr, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh Ciwy

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 3

For the fiseal vear 2023, snded as a0 317122025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OQUARTER 3 2025

At the reporling date, the company 15 requirsd 1o revalue the balance of foreign currencies and monstary gold as
follows:

- Forcign currency: Using buying price quoted by commereial bank which 1s nommally trading with the company at
the reporting date;

- Monetary gold: Using the domestic markel ptice al the reporling date, The domeslic market price is the price
disclosed by the State Bank, In case the State Bzank docs not disclose the price, use the price disclosed by cnntics
trading golds permited by laws.

2. Financial investment

Financial investment is the outside investments with purpose to use capital reasomably and improve efficiency of
buginess operations such as investments in subsidiaries. joint ventores and associates, investment in securities and
other Ananecial investments ...

For the preparation of financial statements, the financial investment must be classified as below:
- Having matumty less than 12 months or a normal operating cyele are recorded as short-term.
- Having manurity over than 12 months ora normal operating cycle period are recorded as long-term,
a. Held-for-trading sccurities
Trading sccurities are the mvestment in securitics and other financial instruments for tading purposes (hold for
increasing price to sell for profit) Trading securities inchide:
- Btocks and listed bonds:
- The securities and ether financial instuments such as cormmnercial bill, forward contracts, swap contracts..

rading securities ars recorded al original cost al the lime when investors hold ownership.

The dividends paid in the period before investment date shall be recorded a3 a decrease in value of investment.
When the Investor receives additional shares without payvment to issuser fromn share premiom, other funds belonging
to owners' equity or dividends in shares, the investors only menitor the quantity of additional shares.

I case shares are swapped, ils value most be determined according to fair value at the swap date.

The cost shall be determined in accordance with weighted average method when trading securities are lgnidared or
Iransferrad.

Provisions for held-for-trading sceurities: the impairment loss may oceur if there are reliable evidences indicating
the marker value of the Company’s irading securities are lower than book walue. The provision shall be addidonally
made or reverted at the reporting date and shall be recorded in finance expenses.

k. Held-to-maturity investments
This investment does nol reflect bonds and debt instruments held for rading. Held-fo-matunly mvestments inclade
bank term depogits (the remaining period 15 3 months or more), bills, promissory notes, bonds, preferred shares that
the issuer is required to redeem at a certain time in the foture, and held-to-mataeity loans for the purpose of
collacting mmrerest and other held-to-matonty imvestments.

Provisions for diminotion of held-to-matority investments: If held-to-maturity investmants have not been made
provision under the legislation, the Company must assess their recoverability, Where there iz certain evidence that
part or all of the investments may not be recoverable, the impaimment loss must be recorded in the finance cxpenses
in the period. Provigions or reimbursements of provision shall be made at the time of the preparation of financial
stalements. [n case (he amount of impairment loss cannol be measured reliably, The Company shall nol decrease the
imvestments and the recoverability of the investment shall be explained in the notes to the financial statements.
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BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
334A Phan Van Tn, Binh Thanh Thstrict, Ho Chi Minh City

CONEOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 3

For the fiscal wear 2023, ended az ar 31122025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 3 2025

c. Investments in other entities
Investments in other entitiss are the investments in equily instruments of other entities in which the Company does
not control or has significant influence to the invested entities.
3. Receivables

All receivables must be detailed by aging, by sach client snd in original currency (if any) and others details
depending on the management reguest of the Company.

The classification of receivables must be manaped as follows:

- Trade receivables: Receivables resulting from irading activitics between the Company and its clients such as
selling zoods, rendering service, disposal of assets, export sales of consigner through the consignes;

- Intra-company receivables: Receivables between the Company and i dependent units,

- (iher receivables: Receivables not related (o trading activitics.

For the preparation of financial staterments, the receivables must be classified 25 follows:

- Having maturity less than 12 months or an normal operating eyele are recorded as short-term receivables.

- Having maturity over than |2 months or an normal operating cyele are recorded as long-rerm receivables,

A1 the reporting date, the Company revaluates the receivables due in foreign currency [cxcept for advances oo
suppliers; 1f it has evidence that the supplier will not provide goods or services and the Company will receive this
advance in foreign currency, this advance will be treated as monetary ilems) al the buving price quoted by
commercial bank where the Company nommally transacts with at the reporting date.

Provisions for bad debts: The provisions for bad debts are made at the reporting date, The provision or
reimburzement ol provision 18 made at the reperling date and is recorded as peneral and administrative expenses in
the period. For the bad debts due in several vears that the Company tried to collect but failed and detarmined that the
debtor was insolvent, the Company may sell these long-term bad debts to debt collection Companies or write off the
bad debts (according to rezulations and charter of the company’).

4. Inventories

a. Recognition
[oyentories are slaled &t orginal cost. Where net realizable value 15 lower than cost, inventories should be measured
at net tealizable value. The cost of invencories should comprize all costs of purchase, coses of conversion and other
direct costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and conditon.
The asscts purchased for produection, use or sale arc not presented in this item bt are presented in item " Long-term
equipment, supplies, spare parts ", including:
- Work in progress beyond a normal operating cvcle {over 12 months);

- Supplics. equipments and spare parts that has the storage period more than 12 manths or a normal opetating cyele,
k. Inventories valuation mcthod
The ending inventory balance is determingd by the weighted average method,

e Inventories recording system

The perpetual method is used to record inventories.
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BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
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COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOE QUARTER 3

For the fscal year 2025, ended ag at 307122025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 3 2025

d. Provision for obsolete inventories

At the reporting date, if inventories are not recoverable due to damages, obsolescence, reduction of sefling price. In
this case, the provision for obsolete invenloriss is made. The provision for obsolete inventories is the difference
between the original costs of inventorics and its net realizable value.

5. Tangible and Intangrible assets, finance leases and investment properties

Fixed assels are stated at the historical cost. Dunng their nseful life, fixed assets are recorded at cost, accwmnulared
depreciation and armortisation and net book value.

The historical cost of financiz] leases is recorded as the fair value of the leased asset or the present value of the
rindenumn rental payvment (in case the fair value i3 higher than the present value of the minimuem rent payment) plus
the direcl costs initially meurred related to the Anancial lease sctivitics. If input VAT is deductible, the current value
of the minimuon rent payment does not include inpue VAT,

Dhuming the usefil life, the depreciation and amortisation 15 recorded to the expenses for which the asser is used.
Ineangible assets that are land use rights are only depreciated for definite Tand use rights.

[nvestment properties are deprecigled as o fixed asset, excepl for investment property held for appreciation. The
Company accounts for impainnent loss on investment properties held for appreciation.

Investment property held for appreciation is not depreciated but determined the impairment loss due 1o decrease in
value,

Nepreciation of tangible assets and amortization of intangible assets are calcolated on 4 straight-line basis over the
eutimated useful life of each asset as follows:

- Buildings and structures 08 - 25 years
- Machinery and equipment 07 - 1{b years
- Means of ransportation 04 - 07 years
- Ofice equipmenl 03 - D& years

6. Bosiness enoperation contract

A business cooperation contract (BCC) 18 a confractual apgreement among parties to cany out specific business
activities, but not establishing a new lepal enticy. Parties receiving assels records thern as a liability, nol equity.
Twpes of BOC are demonstoared as follows;

- BCC in the [omm of jointly controlled assets;
- BCC m the form of jointly controlled operations;
- BCC in the form of shares of post-tax profits.

7. Deferred tax expenses

Drelered lax assets and deferred tax liabilities are determined st the estimared rate to be applied in the year when the
aszets are recoverd or the liahilities are settled based on the effective tax rates a5 of the balance shest date,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 3 2025

£. Prepaid expenses

The caleulation and allocation of prepaid expenses 1o sxpenses in each accounting period is based on the nature,
amounts 1o deétermine the allocation method properly and consistently.

Prepaid expenses are racked according to each incurrsd prepaid term, which bas been allocated 1o the subjects
beanng the costs of each accounting period and the rest has not been allocated to expenses.

Prepaid expense is classified as follows:

- Prepaid expenses related to purchase or service rendering l2ss than 12 months or 2 normal operating cyele from
incurred date are recorded as short-term prepaid expenses,

- Prepaid expense related to purchase or service rendering over than 12 months or 2 nonmal operating cvele from
incurred date are recordad as lonp-term prepaid expenses.

9, Payahles

ANl payables must be recorded detail by aging, by cach client and in original cumency if any and others details
depending ¢ the management request of the Company.

The classification of payables must be managed as helow:

- Trade payahles: Pavable resulting from trading activilies such as purchase of goods, rendering ol service, imports
though consigner;

- Intra-company payables: Payables between the Company and its dependent units;

- Other payables: Payables not related to frading activitizs,

For the preparalion of financial statements, the paybles must be elassified as below:

- Having marucity less than 12 months of an normal opetating ¢vele are recorded a8 shorl-lemm payables,

- Having maturity over than 12 months or an notmal operating cyvele are recorded as long-term payables.

At the reporting dare, the Company revaluates the payables due in foreign currency (except for advances [rom
customers; 1010 has evidence that the Company will not provide goods or services and the Company will retumn this
advance to custorners in forcisn currenesy, this advance will be meated as menctary items) 2t the selling price quoted
by commercial bank where the Company normally transaces with at the reporting date,

10. Loang and finance lease liabilities

Loans in the fonm of 1ssuance of bond or preference share with specific tenms requining the 1ssuer to repurchase at a
certain time in the fiture shall not be presented in this item.

Loang, debes should be monitored in details for each lender, each contract and each collateral. The financial lease
liabilities are stated al present value of minimum lease payvment or the fair value of the lease assels.

For the preparation of [inancizl statements, the loans and finance lease liabiliries must be classified as below;

- Having maturity less than 12 moenths or an normz] operating evele are tecorded as short-tenm loans,

- Having maturity over than 12 months or an nommal operating eyele are recorded as long-term loans.

At the reporting date, the Company revaluates the loans and finance lease liabilites dus in foreign currency at the
selling price queted by commercial bank where the Company notmmally ransacts with al the reporiing date,

11. Borrowings and capitalisation of borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recogmized as finance expenscs, cxcept the bomowing costs dircetly attnbuting to the
agquisition or work in progress 15 capitalised, when all the conditions are satisfied in accordance with YAS 16
“Borrowing cosis™,
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BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPEANY
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COMSOLIDATER FINANCIAL STATEMEKTS FOR QUARTER 3

For the fiscal vear 2025, ended ag at 3171252025

T an

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 3 2025

12. Accrued eXpenses

Pzyables for poods or services from suppliers but not yet paid due to lack of supporting documents and payables w
emplovee not ver recorded in expenses fo make sure that actual expenses will not caese suuden inerease in operating
cosls based on the malching prineiple. The accmals must be meticulonsly calenlated and must have appropriate and
reliable evidence. When these expenses arise, if thers is any difference with the aceruals, accountants accrus or
reimburse accruals o reflect the difference.

13. Provisions

Provisions shall be recorded when the following conditions are satisfied:
- The compuny has curment debt eblizations (legal obligations or joint oblizztions) as a result of an event that has
already pocwred;

- A decrease in the economic benefits that may result in the requirement to pay the debt abligation;
- A rehable estimate of the value of that debt obligation.

The value of a provision is the most reasonahle estimate of the amouns that will be spent to pay the current debt
ohligation at the end ol the accounling period,

A provision for enterprise restructuring expenses shall be recorded only when the conditions for recognition of
pravisions as prescribed in the Accountng Standards "Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liahilities" are
met.

Provisions shall be made or reimbursed at the reporting dale. Provisions made shall be recorded in general and
administrative expenses. Parficularly for the warmanty provisions for the merchandise, it shall be recorded in the
selling expensas; the warranty provisions for the construction shall be recorded in the operating cost and reimbursed
in other meomes.

Cmly expenses related to the originally established provisions shall be offset by such provisions.

14, Unearned revenues

Uneamed revenues include incomes received in advanee such as: rental prepayment of customer in one or mumerous
peniods, interest prepayment of bormower or debt instrument purchase, the differential price on insallment payment;
correaponding o tarmoever of Zoods, services or discounts to customers in traditional client program,

The balance of the unearned revenue in foreign currency af the end of the fiseal vear: il there 15 not reliable evidence
lead to refund this amownt, foreign exchange rate difference are not evaluated at the reporting date.
15. Equity

a. Contributed charter capital, share premivm, convertible bond oplions, sther owper's capital
Contributed charter capital is recorded in the acteal amounl of capital comiribuled by each individual and
oTganisation.
When the invesoment license defining the charter capital of the enterprise is derermined in foreign currency

equivalent o an YVietnarn deng amount, the determination contriboted capital by investors in foreign cumencies is
bazed on the amount of foreign currency actually conirbuted.
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COMEOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 3
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 3 2025

The teceipt of capital contobution in assels must reflect the ncrease in the owner's investmenl capital ot lhe

revaluation price of the assets approved by capital conmibutors. For intangible asscts such as brands, mademarles,

trade names, exploitation rights, project development, etc., the Company only record an increase. in contributed

capital if permilted by relevant laws,

Far joint-stock companies, contributed charter capital 13 recorded based on the acteal price of stock issuance, but is
recorded in detall in two separate entena:

- Contributions charter capitals are recorded according to par value of shares;

- Share premium shall record the difference between the par value and issue price of shares,

In addition, share premium shall record the difference between the par value and issue price of shares when re-
issuing treasury shares.

Comvertible bond options arise when the compary lssuing & type ol bond that can converl inlo a specified number
of ghares stated in the issuance plan. The value of the equity component of convertible bonds is the difference
between the total proceeds from the issuance of convertible bonds and the waloe of the debt component of
converlible bends, At the tme ol mitizl recopnition, the convertible bond options are recorded separately in the
owners' equity. When the bond matures, this option 18 accounted for as share premiom.

Other owmer's capital reflects business capital fonmed due to supplementztion from operating results or from
donation, sponsorship, and agset revaluation (according 1o current regulations).

b. Asset revaluation reserve

Assel revaluation reserve reflects differences due 1o revaluation of existing assets and situation of settlement of such
differences at enterprises. Revalualed assets are primarly Guwed assets, investmen! properties, in some cases it is
possible and necessary to rovaluate materials, tools, cquipment, finished goods, inventory, worked in process, oo,

Asset ravaluation raserve shall be recorded in this account in the following cases:

- When there 15 a decision of the State;

- When equitizing State-owmed cnterprises;

- Other cases as preseribed by law,

Aszget valoe shall be re-determined on the basizs of price list stipulated by the State or detenmnined by asset pricing
committes or professional price verificating agency,

¢. Forvien exchange differcoce reserve

Foreipn exchange difference means diflerences inourred from real exchange or the conversion of the same amounts
of foreipn currency into accounting currency unit according to different foreign exchange rates at the transaction
date and at the reporting date,

All sums of foreign exchange differences are recorded immediately in finance income {if gain) or finance expenses
{if Toss) at the time of neuming. The foreign exchange rate difference in the period before the operation of
enterprises with 100% charter capital held by the State for implementing national key projects and works shall be
reflected on the balance sheet and gradually allocared to finance income or finance expenses,
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BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR. QUARTER 3

For the fiscal year 2025, ended ag at 3171 272025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 3 2025

d. Undistriboted ¢arnings

Unclistributed eamings is the profic of business operations after adding (+) or subtracting (<) adjustments due to
restrospoctive accounting for changes in accounting policy or restrospective Testatement o cormect materiality
misstatament in previons year, [

Profit distribution on business activilies of the Company must comply with the current financial policy,

Parent companies arz enfitled o distribute profits to the owriers which shall not exceed the undiscributad earnings on
consolidated financial stalements affer eliminating the impact of profits resulting from gains fFom bargain purchases.
Where the undistributed carnings on consolidated financial statements 33 higher than the undistibuted camings on
financial staterment of the parenl companies and if the profits decided to distribute exceed the undistribured earnings
on separate Onsncial statemoents, the paremt companics only make distribution after wansfeming profils from
subsidiary companies to the parent companias,

Profit distribution must consider non-monetary items in undistribuced camings that may affeet cash flow and ability
ter pary clividends, the Company's profic,

16. Bevenue

a. Revenue from sales of goods
Revenue from sales of zoods should be recognised when all the following conditions have been satisfied:
- The significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been transfered tothe baser
- The Conpany no Jonger hold the right to manage goods as owners or the fght to conmol goods;
- The amount of revenue can be measured relialbly;
- The economic benefits associated with the transaction of goods sold have Qown or will Qow 10 the Company;
- The costs incurred or to be mewrmed in respect of the mansaction of goods sold can be measured reliahly.

b. Revenue from rendering of services

Reveme from rendering of services should be recognised when all the following conditions have been satisfiad:
- The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

- It 1z probable that fhe cconomic benefits associated with the mansaction will flow to the Company;

- The work completion car be measured reliably at the reporting date;

- The costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured reliably.

¢. Finance income
Finanee income meludes interests, dghls, gain on exchange tale difference, dividends and other income of finance
dctivities. For interest eamed from lpans receivable, deferred payiment, installment payment finance income is

recognized when the receipt is certainly recoverable and the principals are not classified as overdne that requires
provisions. Incomes [rom dividend is recognized when the righl lo receive dividend is established.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 3
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 3 2025

d. BEevenues of consiruction contract

Revenue from construction confracts are recognized inone of the two following cases:

- The construction coniract defines that the contractor shall be entilled o payment basing on the progress: when the
resull of construction contract are estimated reliably, twmover from the construction contract s recorded

proportichally to part of finished volume which was determined by contractors at the reporting time;

- The construction contract defines that the contractor shall be entitled to payment basing on finished volame: when
the tesult of construction contract are estimated reliably, mrnover from the constraction contract 18 recorded
proportienally to pact of finished voleme which was approved by customer.

When the result of the construction contract can not be estimated religbly, tumover from the constuction contract
recognized corresponding to the incwrred costs that the reimbarsement is relacvely certain,

€. Other income

Other mmeome includes ncome from other activitics: disposal of asset; penalty receipt, compensation, collection of
bad debt which was written off, unknown payahles, ift in cash oe non-cash form, ste.

17. Revenue deductdons

Eevenue deduction shall be recorded as follows:
- The decrease adjustment of revenue in the incurring perind if revenue deductions incureed in the same period of
consumption of products, goods and services;
- The decrease adjustmnent of revenue as follows 1f revenue deductions incurred in the next period of consumption of
products; goods and services:

— Record a decrease o revenue on the cument financial statcements iF the tevenue deduction inewrs before
Teporting dare;

+ Record a decrease in revenue on the next financial statements il the revenue deduclion incurs after reporting
e

Trade discount is the discount lor customers purchasmg large quantity of goods.

Sales rebate iz the deduction to the buyer due to damanges, degradation or improper products as preseribed in
conlract,

Sales return reflects the value of the products, goods that customer retums due to violations of cconomic contracts,
damages, degradation or improper goods.

18. Costs of goads sold

Costs of goods sold are cost of zoods, products, services, Investment properly, costs of production of construction
procucts gold in the period and costs relating 1o the real estate business, ote.

The lostvalue of inventory s recorded in the costs of goods sold afier deducting compensation (11 any).

The cost of direct matenials consumed in excess of nommal capacity, labor costs, fixed manufacouring overhead costs
not allecated to the value of inventory, must be recorded in costs of goods sold (afer deducting compensation, if
anyy even i goods have not been determined to be consumed yet.

19. Finance expenses

Finanes cxpénses Include cxpenses for financial actwvitics: expenscs or losscs telating o financial investment
detivities; bommowing expenses; incwred expenses for capital contribution o joint ventares and associates; losses
from securities transfer; provision for dimunition in value of trading securities; provision for diminutian in value of
investment in other entities; realised losses when selling foreipn curreney, realised foreign exchange losses, ete.
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CONEOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 3
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 3 2025

20. Selling expenses and general and administrative expenses

Zelling expenses reflect indirect expenses incurred from selling goods and providing services.

General and administrative éxpenses rellect the peneral expenses of the company, including: labor cost; social and
health insurance, unemplovment [ind, union cost of management employes; office and tools expenscs, depreciation
for assers vsed in administration purposes; land rental, buginess license tax; provision for bad debis; expenses from
exlemal services sand other cxpenses, clo.

21. Taxation

Current tax expenses are the CIT expenses payable based on the taxable income and applicable CTT tax rate.
Deferred tax expenses is the CIT expenses payvable in the futers resulting from:

- Record of defermed tax liability dunng the vear;

- Reimbursement of defered tax assets recorded in previous years.

22 Conzolidated finaneial statements

Consolidated fnaneial statements consist of the separate financial statement of the parent company (.. Binl Thanh
Impot Expeort Production & Trade Joint Stock Company) and financial statements of subsidiaries for the fiscal year
2025, ended as al 31122025,

Apcount balances on the consolidated balanece shect between subsidiaries snd the parent company, inceme and
expenses, unrealised profit or losses incarred from the internal transactions are eliminated.

Nom-controlling interests are the portion of the interest in the profit or losses, and in the net assers of the subsidiaries
not held by the parent company and are presented separately on the Consolidazed Income Statement and are
presented. separately from the eguity portion of the parent company’s sharcholders in the equily section on the
Consolidated Balance Sheel.
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BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

334A Phan Wan Tn, Binh Thanh Thsinct, TTo Chi hMinh City
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For the fiscal yoar 2025, ended as ol 317122025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

V., Moles (o consolidated balance sheet
1. Cush and cash eguivalents

Cash on hand

Cash in lanks

Cash equivalents

Term deposits < 3 months

Joinl Stock Commercial Banlk for Foreign Trade of YVietnam

Military Conmmereial Jeint Slock Bank
Téng cing

2. Investmenis
2.1 Lcld-for-trading securities

QUARTER 3 2025

30/09/2025

30/09/2025

18,095.432.850
127.012.428.811
232.612.731.856

19.832.721.850
212, TROLO00.000

FTBIZ0.593.523

01/01/2025

Linit: WMNLD

/0172025

82854194589
B7.17T.147.711
38903 3. 00 ool

A6.633.000.000
342400000000

484.495.567.200

Cost
Stocks
Trien An Hospital Corporation
Join Stock Commercial Bank for
Foreipn Trade of Victnam
Garmex Szigon Corpuralion
Thua Thien Hue linport Export And
Tnvestment Toant Stock Company

290,000

64057991077
2,250,000, 000

61,222,528 377
385172500

Fair value
12.653.474.900
2250 000,000

200,000
QRIBO12.400
3RE. 172500

Frovision
(51.404.516.177)

(51.404.516.177)

Cost
64057991077
2. 250000, 000

200,000
6G1.222.528.577
SES1T2500

Fair value
15030005, 51}
2, 250.000.000

290,000
15.154.543.000
SHA1TE 500

Provision
(46.027.985.57T)

(46027 9R5.5TT)

Total 64.057.991.077

12.653.474.900

{51.404.516.177)

64.057.991.077

18.030.005.500

(46.027.985.577)

Movements in provisivns lor held-lor-trading securitics are as follows:

Bepinning bulance
Additional provisions
Reimbursement of provisions
Ending halance

Current perlod

46,027 985577
5.376.530.600

51.404.516.177

22

Previous period

42 523 890,199
3504085378

46027985577




BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
334A Phan Van Tei, Binh Thanh District, He Chi Minh City

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 3

For the fiscal vear 2023, ended az at 3171202035

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 3 2025

Y. Notes to conselidated balioce sheet
Llnil: W

2.2 Held-to-maturity invesiments:

JA0D2025 _ /mian2s
Cost Fair value Provision Cusl Fair value I'rovision
a, Short-term) 453.434.403.344 453.434.403.344 - 262.090,271.260 262.090.271.260 -
Terin deposils (23 months & =12 months} 453434403344 453 434 403,344 - 262.000.271.260 262.000.371.260 >
Ir. Lomg-torm: - = 5 - e =
T'otal 453.434.403.344 453.434.403.344 2 . 26:2.090.271.260 262.090,271.260 -
2.3 Imvestments in assoctates ond joint ventures
3092025 01/01/2025
Y Y
owners' Cusi Fair yalue Provision awners' Cost Fair value Frovisiun
equity erjuity
Hping Ao Levelopmentand 350, 21.843.313.856 21.843,313.856 . 21,864,281 764 21.864.28 1 764 :
Investment 150
Tuotal 21.543.313.856 21.843.313.856 - 21.864.281.764 21.864.281.764 -
Muvements in invesiments in associales and joint ventures are as follows:
Current period I'revious period

Previous period 21.864.281.764 21.912.976.603
Lasses from associates (20967 908) {45':.6:?‘3.33‘}5
Current perivd 21843313856 21.864.281.764
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BINH THANH INIPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
354A Phan ¥an Tri, Bink Thanh District, o Chi Minh City

CONEOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER. 3

For the Nscal year 2025, ended 28 8t 311202025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mades toconselidated halanee sheet

Trade receivables
Short=term teade receivalles

Related party
Third parties
Tellyeat Limited
TKEA Supply AG
Ballard Designs Ine C/0 Comerstons Ing,
Maoe Son Handicmaft And Furniture Co., Led
Crhers
Total

Frepayments to supplicrs
Short-term prepayvments to suppliers

Helated party

Third partiey

1% Invesmment And Trading Senvies Corporaticn
VAP Cuang MNeai Company Limitad

Fuan Trong Vier Construction One Member LLC
Eraz Arch Company Limited

Thei Mam Construction Consultant JSC

Others

Total

Dther receivaliles

. Diher short-rerm receivables

Kelated party
Hoang An Developiment and Investment J3C
Third parties
Advances
Shor-term deposits, mortgages, collaterals
Dither short-term receivakbles
- Pending tax vefimds
- Dinterext inpomes receivahles
- CMhers
Total

DUARTER 3 2025
Linis; VNI
30092025 DL/DS2A025
Cosl Provision Clost Provision
72.165.341.948 - T4 577012647 -
8671061903 - = -
435305031393 - 63.291.107 542 -
- - 6,444 670 226 -
284822742 - 1408 778,401 -
A0S 415910 - 3.433.047,588 -
72.265.341.948 - 74.577.612.647 -
30709, 2025 BLAT2025
Gid tri Dy phong Gia tri Dir phiing
185.161.406.662 - 151.041.632.828 -
- - 4377.126.124 -
TA23,580.977 - I -
4, 178,092,428 - - -
2878 00,000 - 2515000000 -
15, 644048000 - 1957326400 -
155,055, 0085,257 - 134766599327 -
185.161.406.662 - 151041632 828 -
30,09, 2025 B1A0T/2025
Croist Provision Cost Provizsion
67 000 Ol G700, 000 =
BT 0000 AT.000.000 -
BT.A47.819.573 46.031.347.355 -
2T.TRA.E32.770 7624414097 -

B0 20000

39 2R TEG.803
20588 420959
3007086
5735287738

1193614373 -
37213318015 -
2TV SEGSTE -

304 0404 00 -

6,01 7.087.345 -

67.214.312.573

46.098.347.359 -

4



BINH THANH IMPORT EXFORT FPRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh Distrizt, He Chi Minh City

COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 2

For the fiscal vear 2023, ended as a1 31/ 122025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 3 2025

¥, WNotes to consolidated balance sheet

Tnit: WNI
5.2, Other long-term receivables
30/09:2025 BLAI2U2S
Cast Provision Clust Provision
Helated party = -
Third parties 1.674.346.720 1.813.346.720
Lomg-term depesil, mortraaes or colfaterals | 674,346, 7 1.B13.346, 720
Total 1.674.346.720 1L.E13.346.720
6.  Inventories
302025 01/07/2025
Cost Provision Cast Provision
Ciaods in transit ZTAIR.032369 1,946 250394
Faw malterials 332647 TH094 FI 139 R0SEL

Tools and supplies

Vork in procass

Phu Bai Industrial Zone coats
¥inh Long Industrial £one costs
Mehia Hung Indusmie] Zone costs

55.484.733.529
0375160076
al6. 106,592 982
13.31%.638.570
157.879.5332.525

34234735852
53,949 436,407
S5R.R49.993.005
12,861 525843

614873850971

Finighed goods 622 895248 403

Merchandise G083 6,664 32.306.570

Ciaods on consignment 49,121,322 48121322
Total LERT.N36.686.726 1.647.039.456.155
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BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

334A Phan Van T, Binh Thanh Disirict. Ho Chi Minh City

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QHUARTER 3
For the fizcal vear 2023, ended as at 3171272025

.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MNotes to consolidated balance sheet

Prepaid expenses

1. Short-term prepaid expenses

Tnsurance premiunm

Process costs for work in process

(printing, embroidery)

Software, internet system

Tools and supplies

Prepaid factory and office rental fees

Maintenance, repair and other services
Total

. Long-term prepaid expenses

Tools and supplies
hlaintenance, repair and other services
Software, internet system
Prepaid land rental
Land rent prepayment costs
{Deductible premises permit costs)
blarketing fees

Total

QUARTER 3 2025

Linit: VNI

30092025 01L/01/2025
251.186.770 620,371,674
262.802.901 264.252.501
108.378.020 46.367.447
45817815 T6.893.603
108.000.000 20.000.000
757.701.376 709.944.045
1.543.9860.880 1.737.829.670

30/09/2025 410172425
15.804.605.536 >318.823.063
F2T75: 221710 1.428.525.964
347.019.595 508.885.381

10. 144,771 092
57.743.125.022
890 7R3 Bh1

10.440.251.752
57.743.125.022

1.481 836.741

86.314.526.852

76.921.977.923
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BINII THANI IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

1344 Phan Vano Tri, Binh Thanh Bistrict, Ho Chi Mimh Cily
CONSOLIDATED TIMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUATRTER 3

For the Ozcal vewr 2025, ended as ar 210272025

V. Notes to consolidated halance sheet

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 3 2025

Linie: ViND
B, Tangible fixed assets
Ttem Buildings and Mnehitner}' andd Means ntl' Offiee equipment Ofher tangilile Total
structures ey uipment trumsporiation fized assets
T. Mistorical cost
1. Beginning balance 260.074.387.332 100,223,700 467 50.442.972.620 4.0TR.AVRET 3.0003.133.633 417.770.109.909
1. Increase 1.714. 319,720 S01T.008.332 191.203.510 1.546. 760,000 D.469.3110.462

- Addition

4821 918332

TH1.203.510

2.5346.769.000

755,801,142

- Transfers from CIP E714.318720 195, 100,000 1900419720
3, Decrense 11.552.678. 140 450.000.000 12.002.674.140
- Disposal 11552678, 140 4500000000 12002678140
4, Ending halance 20L.TER T SE 33.088.049.65% 50.191,183.430 4.01R.EI0.RST 5.549.902.633 415.236.742.631
11, Accumulated depreciation

I. Beginning alance BR 410031617 TT.482.374,527 34343848440 3023049 425 2.630.063.720 SRR I6T.TID
2, Tnereasg 5.090,568.155 3.228.543 400 3.878.544.802 292110388 313.078.195 16.403.445.120

Depreciation for the poriod Bath 568,133 3.2ZE. 543 240 3,878,594, 808 202110388 F1I6TE. 195 16.405.443.120

3. Decrense 6 843.071.324 420666050 T2T2, 737080
- Dl (843,071,324 420 H66 650 12T TRT.GRD
4. Ending balance 97.100,5%8,772 73.867.546.093 37792026670 3.315.159.813 2.3.7418515 Z15.020.074. 569
L1, Net carrving ansount

1, Boginning balance 171.064,355,715 227471334940 16106131180 Y95.850.432 373009913 211,880, T42.180
2, Ending balance Ind.aRR, 107,280 1B20.202.965 12,398 456,754 TH3. 740,044 2,600 1600.7 14 ZO0Z16.667.762
Motes:

- et carrying amount of tang:ble fixed asscts mortgaged or pledped o seeore loans t Mone

- Histurical cosls of tangible lxed assets fully depreciated bot still inuse as at September 30, 2025 ; D10eD ITERET VND
- Historical costs of mogible fixed assets wailing for disposals : Mone

- Uonumitments on the purchase or sales of tangible fized sesets of great value in the future : Mone

- Oher chunpes in he tangible fixed assets ; Mone
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BINH THANA IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phan Van T, Binh Thanb Dastrict, 1o Chi Minh City

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 3

For the liscal year 2025, ended as at 2171202025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QUARTER 3 2025

V. Notes to consolidated balance shect

9. Intungible fixed gysels

Unit; VND

Tiem

Land use rights

Computer

soliware

Other
intangible Mixed assels

Total

I. Historical cost

I. Beginning balance 31.672.532.334 1.509.662.726 75.076.072 33.257.571.132
2. Increasc - - - -

3. Pecrease - - = =

- Dther decreases - - - -
4, KEnding balance 3.6T2.R32.334 1.509.662.726 T5.076.072 33.257.57T1.132
T1. Accumulated amortisation

I, Beginning balance &.007 405,080 1.009.077.429 46.526.129 7.063.008.638
2. Increasc £80.585.524 110,530,638 35,593,497 LU35.709.65%
- Amortisation for the period REG 5H5.524 REZTR.13R 35,593 497 |.013.457.159
- Other increases - 22.252.500 - 22.252.500
3, Decrease - - 22252500 22.252.500
- Dither decreases - - 22.252.500 22.252.500
4. Ending balunce &.596.990.604 1119608067 59.867.126 B076.465.797
TIT. Met carrying amount

1, Beginning balance 25,6065,427.254 S01.585,297 28.549.943 26.194.562.4%4
2. Ending balance 24.775.841.730 300054659 15.208.946 25.181.105.335

Motcs:

- Met carrving amount of tangible fixed assets mortgaged or pledeed to sacure loans

- Historical costs of tangible fixed assets Tully depreciated but still in use as ol Seplember 30, 2025

28
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BINII TITANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3344 Phan Van 'I'ri, Binh Thanh Dhistrict, Ho Chi Minh City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCLAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 3
For the fiscal year 2025, ended as at 31/12/2025

10.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MNotes to consolidated balance sheet

Construction in progress

Fixed assets purchase

Construoetion in progress

- Binh Quuoi villa complex, Thanh Da

- Giilimex's general warghouse

- Project in Ward 28, Binh Thanh [Jsiricl

- Metal's plant expansion

- Thanh My plant expunsion

- Phu T3ai industrial zone

- Hung Khang's five-star hotel

- Phu Bai industrial zone's wastewater treatment fac
- Phu Bai mdustrial zonc’s operational houscs

Transferred to
fixed asscis

Transferred to
tools and supplics

Limit; WML

J0/09/2025

QUARTER 3 2025
01/01/2025 Additions
8.802.008.364 306.653.810

28.528.048.570 33.910.864.600

5.059.058.152
1.231.088.0%1
1009988 310

I2DSTTTTR
394.445.455
4,725363.636
15590525275
1RR.202.273

2.394.320.000
4.070.836.546

27.445.708.054

558.303.5810
L714.319.720

1,714.31%.720

4.070.836.546

4.070.836.546

8.840.358.304
56.054.357.304
5.059.058.152
1.231.088.091
L.O0Y BEE.310
6RL000.280
329577778
394445455
4.725.363.630
43.036.633.329
188.202.273

Total

37.330.657.334

34.507.518.410

2.272.623.530

4.070.830.5406

05.494.715.6068

25



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

334A Phan Yan Tri, Binh Thanh Distriet, Ho Chi Migh City

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 3

For the fiscal vear 2025, ended ag at 31712720235

11.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QUARTER 3 2025

Notes to consolidated balance sheet

Trade payables
Short-term trade payables

Related party

Third parties

Waoojeon Co., Ltd,

Taizhou Donghaixiang Dyeing And Finishing Co., Lid.
Orthers

Total

. Prepayments from customers

Short-term prepayments from customers

Related party

Third parties

CT Real Estate Joint Stock Company
Customers pay infrastructure fees in advance

{Signed the contract - the land has not been handed over)

Others
Total

30

30/09/2025

Unit: VIND

0170172025

100.193.562.322

14. 884348, 563
£5.309.213.758

241.503.072.856
104.329,373,243

14.582.771.681
12{.190 927 532

100.193.562.322

241.503.072.856

30/09/2025

ULAL2025

50.401.379,122
28.000.000.000

14.926.991.700

32.736.698.351
28.000.000.000

4.636.051.350
100.647.001

50.401.379.122

32.736.698.351




BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODLUCTLON & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phan ¥an 1'ri, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCLAL STATEMENTS FOR QUAIRTER 3

For the fiscal year 2025, ended a5 al 31/12/2023

13

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Motes o consolidated halance sheet

Statutory obligations

Value-added 1ax on domestic gnods
Value-added tax on imported goods
Import tax

Corporate incomme tax

Persongl ineome tax

Land and housing tax

License Tax

Cithers

Total

QUARTER 3 2025
Unit: VND
01/01/2025 Maovements 30/0/2025

Payables Receivables Cayables Receivables Payables RHeceivables
T766.392.397 - 2.185065.797  2.348.850,194 B02,e08.002 -
21704967 1.500,694.974 1.451,111.292 J8.5383.082 21.704.967
173.935.736 - 2003453 271 1.925.480.504 251.938.203 -
10.500L238.148  1.529.261.417 6.73492%.887  13.78R.053.167 3.444.730.054 1.526.876.005
1.344.364.184 - 9774511386 9.079.360.326 2.039,515.244 -
312685421 4303, 158183 1.126.485.36( 2.850.987.402 -
- 58.000.000 58.000.000 - -
- 61,298 086 B1.298. 986 - -
12,7684.930.465 1870651805  26.630.142.484  29.838.640.129 9.254.362.587 1.548.581.572




BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODLUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phan VWan Tri, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi binh Ciy
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 3
For tha fiscal yeer 2025, ended as ar 31/122025

Y.

14.

15.

16.
16.1.

16.2

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 3 2025

MNotes to consolidated balance sheet

Accrued expenses
Short-term accured expenses

Related party
Third partics
Interest expenzes
Othars

Total

Uncarned revenies
Short-term unearned revennes

Related party

Third parties

- Tmeomes received nadvancs - svstem connection for customers
Tuotal

Other payables
Other short-term payables

Related party

Third parties

s1, HL U1, TU

Short-term deposits, mortesee, collaterals

Dividends payables

Oither short-term pavables

In which;
= Taizhiu Donghaiviang Dyeing & Finivhing Co., Lid,
= thers

Total

. Other long-term payables

Related party

Third parties

Long-term deposits, mortgage, collaterals
Total

32

Linic WHI2

FWOBZN2S 0102025
227.349.289 JA457.718.72%
179562212 3420105310
47 FRTOT7T G ai3419
127349280 3457718728

JOn 0I5 QL2025
- J00.00. 00D
- 300,000,000
- 300,000,000

30082025 01012025
E4.775.238.5610 41.599.758.321
2300935485 1.334.579.302
1.508.046,2533 1.508.046.233
SG0.506.923 500506925

80.360.720.017

P 3TLS3RE20
AU IO 00

JE.566.625.661

I3 Gia 783
IT 4TI E7S

84.775.238.560

41.990.758.321

30/09/2025

010172025

2.450.749.670
2450, 745670

2402128310
2402.128.3110

2.450.749.670

2.402.128.310




BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3344 Phan Van 'I'n, Binh Thanh Dastrict, Ho Chi Bink Cily

CONSOLIDATEDR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 3

For the figeal wear 2023, ended a3 e 311202025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

V. Mates to consolidated balance sheet

17. Loans and finance lease
17.1. Short-term loans and finance lease

Shori-term loans from hanks

Military Cormmercial Joint Stock Bank - BRG Branch

Current portion of long-term loans

military Commercial Joint Stock Bank - BSG Branch

Total

17.2. Long-term loans and fnanee Tease

Long-term loans from bonks

Military Commercial Joint Stock Bank - BS(G Branch

Long-term loans from other parties
Total

QUARTER 3 2025

Unit: ¥ND
01/01/2025 Drawdown Reclussification Repaymeni I z025
- 118.541.080.537 - 205.006.453 113.336.024.084
- 118.541.000.537 - 205.066.453 118.336,024,084
76.500.000.000 - 162.798.458.175 S0.500.000.000 IHR.4YH. 458,175
76.500.000.000 - 162,798 458,175 a0 B, 00, 000 THE. 490,458,175
To.500.000.000 118.541.090.537 162.798.458.175 51.005.066.453 M6.534.452.25Y
01012625 Drawdown Reclassification Repayment 30/09/2025
206.951.175.709 514.170.737.741 162.798.458.175 - AIR.323.455.305

200,951 175,799

14.170.737.741

162,758 458,175

61H.323.455.365

266.951.175. 799

514.170.737.741

162.728.458.175

A1H.323,455.305

a3



RINH THANH IMPORT FXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3344 Phan Wan Tri, Binh Thanh Pistrict, Ha Chi 8inh City
COMNSOLINATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTERE 3
For the fiscal wear 2025, ended as ar 3122025

¥.

7.

Motes:

Motes to consolidated balance sheet

Loans and finance lease

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QUARTER 32025

Linit: WML

Content

Long-term loan of the Military Commercial Joint Stock Bank - Bac Sai
Coon Branch

Lomg-term lnan of the Military Commiercial
Jaint $tock Bank - Bac Sai Gon Branch

Contract number

17851223201 6304004, 10

2RA052.25.200,0504004,TD

Contract date 2022023 120032025
Term From 36 months to 84 months (0 months
Crecil Iirnal GUR, COCHT, DCIE) 40000 0000000, 000

limerast rate

Purswani 1o each debl acknowledgement

Fixed inferesl rafe of 8% in the Dirst 12 months

C'ollateral

+ All projects and assets belonging to the investment project on constructien
and business of mlrestruciore ol Gilnnex Industrial Park im Phe Bai Ward
and Thuy P'hu Comnune, Hueng Thay Town, Thua Thien Hue Province.

+ Praperly righis arsing [ron the Jand lease contract Mo, T3HDTR datecd
22/09/2022 and the land lease contract Me, 81/HDTD dated 29711/2022,

+ Al sheres of the rmoorleager (Gilimex Tndustnal Park) - 45 800,600 shares,
par value 10,000 YIND.

+ A1l shures of Tt Thang Thanh - 2,040,000 shares, par wiloe 10000 WRTL

— All shares of Le Aunb Thi - 3,060,000 shares, par value of 10,000 YND

Term deposits

a4




BINH THANH TMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOOCK COMPANY
1344 Phan Van Tri, Binh hinh 1strior, Ho Chi Minh City

CONSOLIDATED FINAMCTAL STATEMENTS TR QUARTER 3

For the fizcal vear 2025, cnded ag &t 3112020235

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QUARTER 3 2025
V. Motes to consolidated balance sheet
Unit: VD
17. Loans and finance lease
. Lomg-term loan of the Military Commereial Joint Siock Bank - Bac Sai Short-term lean of the Military Commercial
Content Con Branch Joint Stock Bank - Bac %ai Gon Branch
Coniracl number 31128825 20 2980646911 A0UAI0. 253 301 775210, T
Contract date 2A0L025 10/0G/2025
I Ihe loan term of cach losan does not execed O
I'erm #4 months
months
Credit Homil 14U, DO DO L0 200000006, 000
Interest rate Pursuant te gach debt acknowled pement Pursuant to cach debt acknewledeement

+ Independent collateral: Term deposits

+ I'roperty rights arising from the projeet assoeiated with the Nghia Hung
Industrial Park Infrastructure Businesy snd Construction Projoct.

+ Property rghts ansing from land lease contracts

+ Property nghts ansing from land and infrastroctune sublease confracts,

+ Froperty sttached to land thal has been formeddformed in the future of the
arcd belonging to the Mghin Hung Indesina] Park Infrasimucture Business and
Construction Invesimen! Projee!

+ All shares ul (he Morlgage parly (Vinh Long Indusinal Park) - Quanlily
21,120,000 shares, par value 10,000 VN

+ All sharek of the Mot pspe parly (My Khang) - Quantity 7,920,000 shares,
par valug L0000 VNI

+ All shares of the Morlgage pacly (Hung Khang) - Coanlity 3,960,000
sharcs, par valoe 10,000 YT

Corllateral Invenlories and receivablas




BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3344 Phan ¥an T, Binh Thanh Ddstrict, He Chi Minh City

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 3

For the Rscal vear 2025, ended as at 31122025

18,

19,
19.1.

15.2.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Llnit: WNT2

01/01/2025

OUARTER 3 2025
MNotes to consolidated balance sheet
Eonus and welfare fund
30/09/2025

Beginning balance 45 846.813
IncTease -
Decrease -
Ending balance 45.846.813

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax linbilities
Deferred tax assets

Beginning balance

Recorded in the consolidated income statement
Fecorded in the equity

Ending balance

Deferred tax liabilities

Beginning balance
Recorded in the consclidated incoms statement
Ending balance

45 840,813

oy 3 - Nim nay

45.846.813

Nim trrdc

8.301.682
(8.301.682)

Ouy 3 - Nim nay

28.253.355

MEm trurge

28.253.355

28253355

36
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BIMNH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Mhan Van Tri, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minbk City
COMNSOTIDATEDR FINANCIAL STATEMENTY FUR QUAITER 3

For the Tisoal yenr 2025, ended wsad 311222025

¥.

2
201,

Moes o eonselidated halanee shect

Chyners' eguity
Changes in owners” equily

&. I'revious beginning balance
- Increase in previous year
In which;
- Frafits in previous yeur
- Dividends distribulion in shaves
- Treasury shares sales
- Treasury shares purcliasc
- Other inereases
- Decrease in previons year
In which:
- 13eorease in capital due o ESOP
shares
- Profit distribition of BOC
- Dividends distribution in sharcs
- I'tcasury sharcs salpy
- Other deereases
b. Current besinning balance
- Imerease in current vear
Tn which:
- Ciher incregses
= Decrease o cureent year
In which:
- Protic distribution of BCC
- Lipss in current yoar
- Uther deocreases
c. Current ending balance

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QUARTER 3 2025

Unit: VND
Contributed charter Development and oo Tum‘is Undistributed .
! Share preminm Treasury shaves £ helonging to Tutal
capital investment funds ity carnings

Z00.000008,000 647.644.982.665 (41.440.754.577)  30.522.78B.600 328,000,000 L123.170041,786  2.460.225.056.474

Ies00660.000 13.747.650 (535,140,700} - - 33,474 733040 3 450,993,090

- - - - 27 R30.E02 560 2T.R30.802.360
316500660000 - & - - 165000660000
13.747.650 - - - - 13.747.650

- (538, 146,700 = 5 - (338, 40,700

J3.843.930.080 843930680

E00.000.000 - SUT. 140,000 S.017.680.000 154,667,767 A2H.567.100,758 3347765889025
SCHRO0C, DO - SOH.O00.000 B - LG 61, 000

B - - 501 7-A80.000 - - ST GEO.O0

= = = = 310 500 GGR00 F16,500,660.000

- - 7140000 = - T 140000

5 - - 184,667,167 12.066.441,758 12.251.108.925
_ L016.U.eei000 647 658730315 [41.471.761.277) 25.505108.600 143.332.833 H28,077.673.008 2.475813.743.559
N - (B.870.470.000) = = 1.369.233,062 (6.501.236.038)

- [BATDATNO00M - - 2369233902 [ 501.230.038)

- - . RT3 2a0.0nh 126,060,785 108.4495.095,301 112.384.416.150

- - - 3763200000 - - 3,7603.260,000

- - - - 102,552 700,121 102552 Tah 121

- - e 126,160 TRE 5.94%. 335,240 68 35960029

L1000 GG, 000 ' 165R. T30S (50342, 230L.27T) 21.741. 848600 17.272.044 721951811662 2. 357.028.041,351
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BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE TOINT STOCK COMPANY

3344 Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh Tistrict, Ho Chi Minh Ciry
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 3
For the fiscal year 2025, ended as ar 3171202025

24.
20.2,

20.3.

20.4.

21.
21.1L.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MNotes to consolidated balance sheet

Owners' equity
Details of contributed charter capital

Aszigned by the Government
Contributed capital by other sharcholders
Total

Shares

= Authorised shares
- Issued shares
+ Ordinary shares
+ Preference shares
- Treasury shares
+ Ordinary shares
In which:
Crnilimex purchased
Subsidiaries purchased
— Preference shares
- Shares in circulation
— Ordinary shares
+ Preference shares

QUARTER 3 2025

* Par value of outstanding shares: 10,000 VYVIND / share

Profit distribution

[Mvidends distribution to shareholders
Development and Investment funds
Bors and welfare fund

Taotal

{Off-balance sheet items
Foreign currency

US Dollar {USDH

38

3092025

Lnit: VIND

0112025

1.016.000.660.000

1.016.000.660.000

1.016.000.660.000 1.016.000.660.000
JU/09/2025 01/01/2025

101.600.066 101.600.066

101600066 1071.600.066

101600066 101.600.066

2.851.332 2.851.332

2,851.332 2.851.332

3815 3815

2.847.517 2.847.517

R T48.734 UR.74R.734

OR.T48.734 OE.748.734

Current year

30/09/2025 017012025

3.118.176,23 1.354.443 59



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 3
For the liscal year 2025, ended a5 at 31/12/2025

W

21.
2.2,

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QUARTER 3 2025

Notes to consclidated balance sheet

Off-halance sheet items

Bad debts written off:

Amount

-+ %iet Chuyen De Film Production Co.Ltd 2.230.000
-+ Villacom Co., Lid 117600000
+ To Thi Ngoc Thao 20.000.000
+ Due Nhan Company Limited 396.635.955
t GLM Corporation F.700.000
+ Diat Pho Corporation L51.200.000
+ Phu Hai Company Limited 4.331.067
-+ Hoang Gia Corporation 44 000.000
-+ Tien Thang Investment Company Limited T8 400000
+ Kim Loan Commercial Serviee and Construction Co., Litd 71.148:000
+ Klassy Joint Stock Company 406354 260
Total 2.299.619.282

39

Written-ofT date
017
2017
017
anT
2017
anl7
2017
017
2017
2017
o7

Unit: VIND

Reason
Trrecoverable
[rrecoverable
Terecoverable
[rreeoverable
Irecoverabla
Irrecoverable
Irrecoverable
Trrecoverabls
Imecoverable
Irrecoverabls
rrecoverable



BINH THANH IMPORT EXTORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

334A Phan Van Tr, Binh Thanh Dismrict, Ho Chi Minh City

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 3

For the fiscal year 2025, ended as at 317122025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QUARTER 3 2025

V1. Notes to consolidated inecome staterment

1. Revenues from sales and services rendered

Revenues from production

- Revenue from sales of finished gonds and merchandise

- Revenue from services rendered
Revenues from induostrial zone operation
Total

[R¥]
H

Revenue deductions

- Trade discount
- Sales rebate

- Bales return
Total

3. Costs of goods sold

Costs of goods sold from production

- Costs from sales of finished goods merchandise
- Costz of services rendered

Costs from industrial zone operation

Total

4. Finance incoms

- Interest income
- Realised exchange difference gains
Total

40

Cuarter 3
Current year

Umnit: VNI

Quarter 3
Current year

183.087.559.921
182754200 248
333.260.673
15.058.497.654

152.218:.4124.762
152.007.170.205
210,854 557
36%.128.310

198.146.057.575

152.587.153.072

(Quarter 3
Current year

Quarter 3
Current year

Quarter 3 Croarter 3
Current year Current year
171.133.033.229 120.925.567.245
171.016.376.472 120,774,627 548
116.656.757 150939697
0.935,505.984 527.683.535

181.068.539.213

121.453.250.780

Omarter 3
Current year

(uarter 3
Current year

3.145.429.7092
2.605.724.094

8274251584
12.4594.633.845

5.751.153.886

21.768.885.233




BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
334 A Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh District, He Chi Minh City

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 3

For the fiscal year 2025, ended as at 31/12/2025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 3 2025

5. Finance expenses

- Interest expenses
- Realised exchange difference losses

Quarter 3 Cruarter 3
Current year Current year
6,304 252 Q85 320215668

5933.660.045

7642108052

Total

7.327.913.034

7.071.326.720

Other Income

- Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets and tools
- Compensation, severance allowance
- (OMher income

Quarter 3 Cruarter 3
Current year Current year
2.502.758.291 £50.000.000

340.731.197
191500 825

2.606.417.894

Tuotal

3.235.080.313

3.256.417.894

Other Expenses

Quarter 3 Cuarter 3
Current year Current year
- Disposal of fixed assets and tools 1.101.597 501 -
- Fines, penalties and tax collection 84.390 s
- Others 2.121.165.511 2.162,948.401
Total 3.222.862.401 2.162.948.401

Sclling expenses and general and administrative expenses

Ouarier 3
Current year

Quarter 3
Current year

a. Selling expenses

- Baw materials

- Expenses from external services
- Others

53.492.185
322,571 BLE
172.562.679

—

2R2.010.054
13440237 381
224 438,568

Total

1.580.026.682

1.546.686.003
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BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR. QQUARTEE. 3

For the fiscal year 2025, ended as al 31/12/2025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 3 2025

b. GGeneral and administrative expenses
- Labour costs

- Toals and supplies

- Depreciation and amortization

- Taxes, duties and fees

- Goodwill allocation

- Expenses from external services

- Others

Total

Production and operating costs

- Raw materials

- Labour costs

- Depreciation and amortisalion

- Expenses from external services
- Others

Taotal

Current income tax expenses

Tax expenses in respect of the current vear taxable profic

Adjustment of tax expenses in the previous years to the
current vear
Total

Bagic earnings per share

Net profit after tax attnbutable to ordinary shareholders

Weighred average number of ordinary shares during the
YEAT
Basic camnings per share

42

24.600.630.234
00,380,035
3.628.423.081
1.526 882,567
4,061 880,058
5.197.563.570
3:.957.133.724

12437.461.053
997,708,267
3941.032.179
1.045 271 864
4.061.880.0595
3.002.798.086
5.729.891.382

45.672.902.759%

38.116.042.929

Quarter 3
Current vear

Quarter 3
Current year

60.656.130.635
64.0984.255.110
6.346.515.240

83.495.265.283
44958751 206
6.518.578.699

&5.644.770.805 47416.598.879
108024 569583 33.083.676.320
325.656.663.373 215476.870.387
Quarter 3 Quarter 3

Current vear

Current year

1.245.623.236

3.728.143.143

1.245.623.236

3.729.143.143

Quarter 3 Quarter 3
Current year Current year
(32.335.610.356) 2961.041.712
DR.T48.734 67.994 046
(327 44



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADRE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3244 Pran Van T, Bick Thanh Digtricr, He Chi Mink Ciry

CONE0LIDATED FINAMCEAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 2

Fir thie fiseal year 20235, vnded as at 3177272025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OUARTER 3 2025

WIL Oither information

l_;d

Unit: VND
Cootingent labilities, commitments and other finnocial information: Nooe

Events after the balance shect date: None

Related party information
a, Remuneration of members of the Beard of Directors and Manazement in Quarter 3 2025;
= Rumwnevation of Muamagenent

Name Remuoneralion

Pham Thi Anh Nmqmyer 259,163,024

Total 2HNTBS0ZY
- Rewruneraicn of niembers of the Board of Directors
Mame Remuneration

Le Hung S.000, 000
Howng Tien Dat EAL 0D 00
Mguyen Qune Khanh £, 00, 000
Tran Thanh Tung L 000000
Meuyen Huu Phoe G0.000.000 |
Total 330,000,000

Serment information:

The company does not prepan: segment repors because it docs not sadsfy nne of the two conditions aseording ta uainess field or peoaraphical losation
s prescrbed in Circolar 2002006TT-B1C dated Mareh 20th, 2006 issued by Ministry of Finance regarding the goidanes on implemeantarion of 68
Accounting Sendards issued inder Decizion Mo, 1220053008710 dated Febiuany 15t 2005 issued by Minisny of Finance,

Tinancial azsets and financial linbilities:
Fair vilue of financial assets and finencial labilities ane presentzd 25 folloees:

Eook value Fair value

092025 GL012025 S0 202S 01/01/2425

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalens

Teade veceivables

Advances (e suppliers

Other receivablss

Total

Financial iabilities

Trude payahles

Advances from customers
Leans and tinance lease abligarions
Pavables to cmplovies

Ascris] cipenses
Other payahles

Tatal

3TRA20593 525
2265541 948
185.161.406.662
AR RE0 166293

253495567 200
THETTAT2.047
151001632, 528
479711.604,079

ITR.AMGNT.23
T2265.541.0438
185.161.406.062
08,830, 106.273

484455507, 200
TA5TeI 24T
151041632 828
47911694078

4636505426

TARAZ6.506.754

T04.636.508.416

T58.026.506.754

1400, 192,525,035
S0.401.379.122
B25157.5937.624
18347115934
227349 285

BT 225988230

241503072856
327360695351
343450175190
Z1AB45R6.5TR
3457 TR T2Y
44401 88063 ]

100,152 325 633
S0A401.579.132
023137937024
18.347.1 15054
227.5349.289

BV 225508230

2415030720560
A2, 730648 351
345451175795
22.684.586.578
FASTTIR IO
44,401 886.831

1181552095854

GEE. 235138544

L.181.552.055.854

AES.235. 138944

Fair vilue of the fnaneial assets and liabilites of the Company are reflected 2t the valoes which can be converted In o cument transaction amnong parliss
huving adequate knowledme and expecting to be involved o the mansactions,

Tae Company applies the following methods and assempoons for fair value estimetion: tair value of foancial assers and fnancial Labililiss ars not
revaleed at 300025 Howsver, the Board nf Dircctors beliewve ther there is ao sigrificant difference between it fair valus end ks book veloe ot
200082025,

The Company's financial risk management ohjectives and policies
a. Credit risk
Credit righk is the risk that covsterpacty will nol mest its obligations wnder a [nancial insrument or customer conmact, lzading to a financial loss,

LE]



BIMH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3348 Phan Van Tri, Biek Thanh Digtzict, He Chi Minh Ciy

CONSOLIDATEDR FINANCIAL STATEMERTS FOR QUARTER 2

For the fiscal year 2025, gnded ag at 30/ 202025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QUARTER 3 2025

V1L Other information

The Company is exposed o credit risk from Its opsmting activities (primarily for rade reccivables) and trom its financing activites, inchiding déposits
with banks, Toreion exchanee tansactons and other financial instuments,

b Trade receivables

The Company minimizes credit fzk by dealing only with the customers that have good cradi history. Besides, the accountanss follow up the aocount
receivahles regulicly 1o expedits the receipt; Trade recsivebles of the Company are telated to various entities and therefore the ceedin risk sxposed fom
trade réceivablss s low.

c. Bank depasits

Most of the Company's cash in bank iz 0 the [arge and msed banks in Viemam, Credit sk o this balance ot the bank (s managed by the measury
depurtment of the Company in accordance with Company pelicy, The Company does not réalize any material eredit sk (o this cash in bank.

i, Liguidity risk

The liguidity risk s the risk that the Company will encounfer difficulty in mesting fiaancial chEgation dus 1o shortage of Tunds,

The Board of Directors 15 responsible for menaging higuidity fsk. The most major payables are secuted by deéposits, receivables and short-term assets.
The Ceunpany did not pecform a sensitive analysis on Hguidicy risks because concentration on Tiquid sisks ars low,

The Company monitors s lgoidity tisk by maintain a level of gash and eash cquivalents and bank loans desmed adsquats by menazement to finance the
Company*s operadons and to mitigare the effects of fluetuations in cash fows.

e. The maturity profile of the Company’s financial linbilities based on contractual discounted payments

<1 year 1-5 years > 5 ¥ears Total
As at Seprember 30, 2025

Trads peyables 100, 192,325,635 - - ID0.192.325.635
Advunces from cuslnmers S0LA01,370,122 - - SLA01. 370123
Louns and finence lease obligatons 306,8314.452.2359 612323455565 - 025 157 937,624
Payables to cplnyess 1B.347. 115554 - - 18,347, 115554
Acerued cxpenscs 237545 380 - = 227345 289
Cither payahles B4.775.258.560 2450740670 - B7.225.985.230

Tnotal SO.7TT RO R1Y 620,774, 205.035 - 1.181.552.085 854

The Company believes thut the conzentration on Fquidity risk of loan paviment is Jow, The Compony is able to pay its debts o due from cash flow from
opsmating actvities and proceeds from the finangial assets to matnzice

I Market risk

hlariet risk is the rizk that the fair vahie of firtore cash tlows of a financial instrument w2l luctoats hecause of chanpes in marker prices, Market prices
comprise four types of risk: interese rate rigk, eumrency sk, commidity price risk and other price tisk.

The sensitZvity snalyzes have been prepersd on the basis that the amount of net debl, the ratio of fixed w Aoating interest rates of the debe aad the
proporton of fmancial matmmens in forelgn surrencies ave all constant.

. Equity price risk

The Company’s listed and unlisted cquicy securities are susceptible (o market orics risk amsing from unceramby about future vahes of te investment
secunilies. The Group manages equity price risk by placing a limit on equity investments, The Group's Board of Dirccton: reviews and approves a1l aquiny
investment decisions. The Compeny evaluames that the share price risk is low.

h. Toreign corrency risk

Foreign curmensy tisk iz the risk thar the fir value o eture cagh fows ol o Fnancial instrument will fluctate because of changes in forelen exchinge
rates,

i Tnlerest rate risk

Interest mte rizk 15 the nsgk that the ferr value or future.cash fioes of a financial insrvment will Avcnats becanss of choness in marker mteres: rates,

j« Foreipn curceney sensitivity

The Company evalustss exchange rate differences according o the guidances in Circular No. 200201 4 TT-BTC dated December 22nd 2004, At the ead

of the fiscal yedr, the sxchangs rare used o svaluate the period-end exchange rate dilference of currency ercounts 15 the setual cxchange rate of the
commercizl hianks where the Company opens accotnts and cacry out transeetions; therefors, the Company does netealoulate foreign cumency sensitiviny,



BINII THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
334A Phan Van Tri, Rizk Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City

COMNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMERTS FOR QUARTER 2

For the fiscal year 2029, ended ag ac 3101202025

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OUARTER 3 2025

¥IL Orther information

7. Going-concern assumptien
[n 2025, no events had been caused to make serious doubts abour the going concern ebility and the Company does not intsnd and are forced o stop
warking, or significantly namrewed scale of operaion. Therslore, the consolidaed financial statements are prepared on the going-concern basis.

8. Comparative information:
Cornparatvs data are data on the Consolidated Finencial Statemens for the fiseal vear snded Decembear 315t 2024 audited b Seactiern Auditing and
Accounting Finaneial Consuling Services Company Limited [AASCS), These Gaures are reclassified pursuant to Cleeular 20002014 TT-BTC duted
Decenber 22 20104 issued by Minisiny of Finanee for comparizen,

_tlrgpgmd., Oetoher 29, 2025
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